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Scott County 
 

Addendum No. 1 – May 23, 2012 
 

RFP #: 18913:  
Enterprise Resource Planning System and Implementation Services 

 
Project #: FSS1205-01 - Issue Date: May 2, 2012 

 
Due Date and Time: May 30, 2012, 2:00 PM Central Time 
 
Receipt Location:  

Scott County, Iowa 
Attn: Purchasing Office 
600 West Fourth Street 
Davenport, Iowa 52801-1003 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Firms that participated in the Pre-Proposal Conference on May 16, 2012 are identified below: 

 
1. PowerPlan 
2. Enable Systems 
3. New World Systems 
4. Denovo 

 
Question 1: Can Contact information for potential bidders be provided? 
 

County Response: Firms that participated in the Pre-Proposal conference are identified 
above.   

 
Question 2: Will the County accept a partial bid for the Fixed Asset and Project Accounting 
sections? 
  

County Response: The preference of the County is to receive proposals that address the 
full complement of modules defined in RFP #18913. However, as indicated in section 7.9, 
subcontractors may be used to perform work under this contract, and partnerships are 
encouraged. 

 
Question 3: Given the reference and site visit requirements in the RFP, is it a requirement 
that the site visits be of the version of the software that the vendor is proposing? 

 
County Response: The County would prefer customer and site visit references be using 
the same version of the software as the version being proposed.  However, references for 
the previous version of the software will be accepted if needed to provide the required 
number of references as specified in the RFP. 
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Question 4: Is there a targeted budget amount for the project? 
 
County Response: At this time the County is not publishing a target budget amount.  

 
Question 5: Is the project funded? 

 
County Response: Yes the project is funded. 

 
Question 6: Will grant money be utilized to fund the project?  And if so, could Scott County 
indicate the amount? 

 
County Response: At this time the County has not made final decisions about funding 
sources but does not anticipate using grant funding.  

 
Question 7: Is the pre-bid conference mandatory? 

 
County Response: The Pre-Bid conference is not mandatory. 
 

 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendors are instructed to return a copy of this addenda form signed by an authorized firm agent. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
SIGNATURE 

 
 
 
_______________________________________ _____________________________________ 
COMPANY      DATE 


